
From: Woods, Monica
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: "Kenneth Hoffman (Ken.hoffman@fpl.com)"; "ken.rubin@fpl.com"; Kathryn Cowdery; Kelly, JR; Rehwinkel,

Charles
Subject: OPC"s Notice of Intervention - Dkt. No. 130160-EI
Date: Thursday, June 27, 2013 10:28:53 AM
Attachments: 130160 - Notice of Intervention.pdf

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Charles J. Rehwinkel, Deputy Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
(850) 488-9330
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 130160-EI

In re: Petition for declaratory statement regarding the inspection, repair and
replacement of meter enclosures for smart meter analytical tool, by Florida Power &
Light Company

c. Documents being filed on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is: OPC’s – Notice of Intervention

Monica R. Woods
Administrative Assistant to Charles J. Rehwinkel
Office of Public Counsel
Phone #: 488-9330
Fax# :487-6419

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUN 27, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 03619-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for declaratory statement 
regarding the inspection, repair and 
replacement of meter enclosures for smart 
meter analytical tool, by Florida Power & 

Light Company 
--------------------------�/ 

DOCKETNO. 130160-EI 

FILED: June 27, 2013 

NOTICE OF INTERVENTION 

Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of 

Florida, by and through J. R. Kelly, Public Counsel, serve their Notice of Intervention in 

this docket. 

CharlestJ. e winkel 
Deputy ubl'c Counsel 
Office o ' lie Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 

Attomey for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Office of Public Counsel 

Notice of Intervention has been furnished by electronic mail and/or U.S. Mail to the 

following parties on this 27'h day of June 2013. 

Kenneth M. Rubin 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beac� FL 33408-0420 

Kenneth Hoffman 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 
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Kathryn Cowdery 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

c�� = 
Chru1e�hwinkel 
Deputy Public Counsel 




